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Question: Dear FCC, we have a 3G mobile phone (CDMA-2000), FCC ID: SGT0606HC-D1600. According to Telephone Conferene from May 9, 2006, the
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Inquiry:

Dear FCC, we have a 3G mobile phone (CDIA-2000), FCC ID: 3G70606HC-D1600. According to Telephone Conferene from May 9, 2006, the filing must contain a record of the recuired
correspondence with the FCC and TCEs must ask advice from FCC prior to certifymg a 3G dewice. T herewith ask for advice. With best regards, Detlef Lachmund

Response:
Thanks for your inquiry. For reference, note the following from June 2008 TCBC conference call notes:

[KDEB] Publication 841225 contains the updated 3 G SAR test procedure. See attached

The 3 G procedure is an update that includes information distributed at last months TCB conference call

Discussian:

This new version is available on the FCC KDB and the TCB Council web site

Greg Czumnak asked when this will be reguired.

Kok indicated HEDPA was included in this wersion and a faw editorial typos from the previous draft were corrected. The procedures were extended to COMA 2000 Rev. A and WCDMA Rel. 5
This is effective immediately

SRR Y

TCBs must contact OET/Lab for any 3G device falling outside the scope and parameters specified in KDB 941225 and attachment therein.
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